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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 1773-001 .pdf 
Docket No.: 
Docket No. 110020-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Marion 
County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Oak Bend Utility 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Ruden McClosky P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 412-1305 facsimile 
Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com 

Bryson, Arlene [Arlene.Bryson@ruden.com] on behalf of Cooke, Michael 
[Michael.Cooke@ruden.com] 
Monday, May 16,201 1 4:38 PM 

Docket No. 110020-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., OB - Response to Staff 
Correspondence dated April 18, 201 1 

(850) 412-2005 

Filed on behalf of: 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Total number of pages: 
(2) 

Description: 
Response to Staff Correspondence dated April 18, 201 1 

Arlene Bryson 
Legal Secretary 

401 East Jackson Street 
Suite 2700 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Direct 813-222-6677 I Fax 813-314-6977 
Arlene.Btyson@Nden.com I www.ruden.com 

To subscribe to Ou r advisories. DIease c lick here. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any i % nent to this e-mail message contains confidential 
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 
to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 
by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message 
contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this 
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 

5/16/2011 



May 16,201 1 

401 EASTJACKSON STREET 
SUITE 2 7 0  

TAMPA. FLORIDA 33602 

(8131 222-6685 
FAX: (8131 3144985 

MICHAEL.COOKEORUDEN.COM 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

R E  Docket No. 1 10020-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in 
Marion County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., OB Utility 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please file the enclosed letter in the abovereferenced docket. If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

wA.- 

Michael G. Cooke 

MGC:amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Melissa Jones-Alexis (Via E-Mail: mjonesal@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 

Ralph Jaeger (Via EMail: RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Caroline Klancke (Via E-Mail: CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Anna Williams (Via E-Mail: ANWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Keino Young (Via E-Mail: KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Tom Walden (Via E-Mail: TWalden@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Patti Daniel (Via E-Mail: pdaniel@psc.state.fl.us) 
Steve Reilly, Office of the Public Counsel (Via E-Mail: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us) 
Jordan Ruben (Via E-Mail: jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com) 

RM:7966214:I 



I Ruden d McClosky 
401 fASTIACKSON STRtET 

SUITE 2700 
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 

(813) 2214685 
FAX: 1813) 3144985 

MICHAEL.CWKE~)RUDEN.COM 

May 16,201 1 

Ms. Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 1 10020-WS -Request for Additional Time to File Supplemental Information for OB 
Utility 

Dear Ms. Jones-Alexis: 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. (“ELS”) is preparing additional information to submit in 
response to the items identified in StafPs April 18,201 1, correspondence. 

As discussed today, ELS will need more time to prepare these materials and requests an extension 
until June 3,201 1, to compile and submit these additional materials. 

It is my understanding that an extension will not present any concerns. If you have any questions 
about this request, however, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

-4ZArlL- 

Michael G. Cooke 

MGC:amb 


